

## Community Council Minutes

March 22, 2018

In Attendance: Gina Hirst, Amy Johnston, Trisha Vogrinec, Rachelle Boulton, Heather Taylor, Amanda Keller

- Thoughts about combining Tech Trek and Steam Night were discussed. The council thought it was a good idea to try. We will move forward with a combined event for the 2019 school year.

- Current SIP and Trustlands funding

Current SIP and Trustlands funding was reviewed. We are progressing toward goals. It was voted that any extra funding be used to purchase technology or replenish PLTW materials. Possibility of about \$1,500 carryover after salaries to instructional TA are paid.

- Final Proposal for 2018-2019 school year SIP/Trustlands

Plan has stayed the same since the last Community Council in February. Heather T. motioned to approve proposed SIP plan and funding. Gina H seconded. It was voted that any extra funding be used to purchase technology or replenish PLTW materials.